
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J. ERIC BOYETTE 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS DIVISION 7   

PO BOX 14996  

GREENSBORO, NC  27415-4996 

Telephone: (336) 487-0075 

Fax: (336) 334-3637 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1584 YANCEYVILLE STREET 

GREENSBORO, NC 27405 

 

 

 

 

MEMO TO: W.R. Archer, III, PE J.B. Wall, PE S.D. Dixon 

 P.D. Wilson, PE C.B. Smitherman, PE J. Delapp 

 Prospective Bidders Plan Room 

 

FROM: Jennifer A. Sour 

 Division Proposal Engineer 

 

DATE: October 21, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE - REJECTION OF BIDS FOR 

D7POC409  

 
In accordance with Section 103-1 of the 2018 Standard Specification for Roads and Structures, 

the Department has decided to reject all bids for the following project: 

 

D7POC409 – BITUMINOUS/ PLANT MIX PAVEMENT REPAIRS AND SHORT 

OVERLAYS AS NEEDED IN ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 

 

The project will be re-advertised for letting at a later date.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at jsour@ncdot.gov or by phone at 336-487-0075. 

 

Thank you for your interest in the project. 

 

 

 

JAS 
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